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Our Ref: 53862 
Contact Officer: John Rouw 
Contact Number: (03) 9290 1402 

17 April 2014 

Peter Biagini 
Queensland Branch Secretary 
Transport Workers’ Union of Australia 
11 Alexandra Place 
MURARRIE   QLD  4172 

By email: Adam.Carter@twuqld.asn.au; info@twuqld.asn.au 

Dear Mr Biagini 

Fee waiver request – Transport Workers’ Union  
of Australia Queensland Branch 

 
I refer to your letter of 16 April 2014 to the Australian Competition and Consumer 
Commission (ACCC) in respect of a proposed application for authorisation to engage 
in collective bargaining on behalf of a group of owner drivers.   

In your letter you have requested that the ACCC grant a fee waiver in respect of the 
proposed arrangements. 

In support of your request, you submitted, among other things, that  

• the Transport Workers’ Union Queensland Branch (TWU) is a not-for-profit 
organisation 

• Paying the fee would be a significant impost on it 
• To many of the owner drivers, contribution to the fee would be a significant 

expense 

Having regard to the above, as a person authorised to assess fee waiver requests 
for and on behalf of the ACCC, I wish to advise that the application fee to be paid by 
the TWU has been waived in full. No application fee will apply.  

This decision will remain in force for three months, expiring on 17 July 2014. 

A copy of this letter should accompany the application for authorisation. The cover 
letter to the application should mention that a letter from the ACCC regarding a fee 
waiver is enclosed with the application.  The application together with this letter will 
be placed on the public register at that time. 



If the application for authorisation is lodged after the expiry date, a full application fee 
of $7500 will apply, unless a subsequent request for a fee waiver is made and 
ultimately approved by the ACCC. 

Should you have any questions, please contact John Rouw on (03) 9290 1402. 

Yours sincerely 

 
Dr Richard Chadwick 
General Manager 
Adjudication Branch 




